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TO:  Dr. Andrew Barrett 
 
FROM: Scott Ney 
 
RE: 2024-25 GHS Burgess Field Scoreboard Replacement Project – 

Correct Digital Displays – OMNIA Partners Public Sectors (National 
IPA and US Communities) 

 
DATE:  February 21, 2024 
 
 
 
The Facilities Task Force is requesting approval from the Geneva CUSD #304 
Board of Education to proceed with Contract # 08-37 from Correct Digital 
Displays. Correct Digital Displays is part of the Cooperative Purchasing Program 
through OMNIA Partners Public Sectors (National IPA and US Communities). 
The total cost for the Geneva High School Burgess Field Scoreboard 
Replacement Project is $57,804.00. 
 
The project will include the installation, delivery, and freight charges of the LED 
football scoreboard with 6-digit clock, electronic team names and electronic 
captions; arched truss sign with illuminated artwork; 120v powered wireless 
scoreboard controller and heavy-duty controller case; and outdoor wireless 
scoreboard receiver. 
 
The attached contract from Correct Digital Displays resulted in a project amount 
of $57,804.00. This also includes a factory warranty of five (5) years and an on-
site warranty of one (1) year. CS2 Design group also recommends a 10% 
contingency allowance be added to allow for any unseen circumstances. This 
would bring the total project amount to $63,584.40. 

Scott K. Ney 
Director, Facility Operations 

227 N. Fou     227 N. Fourth Street 
Geneva, Illinois 60134 
630/463-3000 
630/463-3020 
Fax: 630/463-3029 
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